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framework facing -the channel is covered half-
way down with white slats.

Also, that on.the 23rd August, 1906, two

white fixed catoptric lights were established on !

Monk Island (ile du Moine), which when in lin

bearing S. 82° E., lead in the centre of the ship:| '
channel from Lxght-buoy No, 136 L. to Nepigon
Shoal Light-buoy No. 146 L.

The front light, elevated 43: feet above the.
Summer -River levelyand visible from a distance

of 5 miles, 18 exlubltcd from a white square

wooden building, surmounted by a square lantern
with red roof, 21 feet in height, erected on a
white concrete pier with sloping sides, 25 feet
in helght, situated at a distance of about 400 feet
from the western shore of the island.

Approximate posmon, lat 46" 4‘ N., Iong
1w, -

The rear light, elevated 108 feet above the
Summer River level, aud visible from a distance
cf 5 miles, is exhibited from a brown square
steel framework structure with ‘sloping slhdes,
surmounted: by a white watch-room and an octa-
gonal iron lantern- with red roof, the whole
structure 86 fect in height, erected on a white
concrete pier with sloping sides, 19 feet in height,
situated at a distance of 2+8; cables, S. 82’ K., from
the front. light, "The 'side of the framework
facing the channel is eovered. half—(vay down
with white slats.

Also, that the red fixed leading lights for the
Richelieu River, situated on the wharf at Sorel,
are now exhibited from -square steel framework.
towers with sloping sides, painted red, at ai
elevation of 43 and 59 feet respectively atove
the Summer River level. The lights should be
visible from a distance of 1 mile. ~ «

Approxlma.te posxtlon, lat.’ 46° 22’ N., long:

30 -*l

[Vana.tlon 15° VVesterly in 1906]

This Notice affects the following Admiralty
Charts ;—Point du Lac to ‘Lachine - Rapids,
No. 28505 ; Stone Island to Lanoraie, No. 2784,
Also, List of Lights, Part VIII, 1906, page 63,
and Nos. 431, 482; and St. Lawrence Pilot, 190b
page 630 '
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No. 1177—~CANADA, RIVER ST. LAW-
- RENCE,~—QUEBEC: AND MONTREAL SHIP

LHA\I 'NEL.
"“Stone Tsland’ to S'a‘: el— Buoy yage Amended

The (rqvernment of the  Dominion of Canada.
has given notice, dated 24th August, 1906, that
the dredgmg of -the ship chanuel between Stone
Island (fle & la Pierre), and Sorel having been
completed to a depth of 30 feet at River Summer
level with a width of 450 feet, the buoyage of
thxs.channel has been amended, as follows :—

. a The Black Wooden Epar Buoy No. 123 T.y |

“Ynooréd off Pointe aux-Solduts, has been replaced
by a black steel spar light-buoy, showing a white’
occulting: light'at-an elévation of 13 'feet above
the.rivér. - It is situated at a distance of 175 feet
N. 66°.E. from the posititn of the formier buoy,
with ‘Pointe aux Solda.ts beanng 8. 7°E, dlsm.nt
half a cable, -

Approxxma,te posmon, lat.” 46° 5" N,
“73° 04 W,

b. The Red qp.u Buoy No. 152 L., - moored off
the south-east point of Ile de (.ll'd.(zu, has been |
re-numbercd 130 L., and moved 2& c.tblns,

. =10
N. 68° E., from its former position; it is now

E 2

lon g.

'| cables, N.

7121 ;

sitnated -with fle de Graco rear leading light
bearing S. 81° W, distaut 4.3 cables. :

¢. Red Spar Buoy No. 134 L, sitvated at a
distance of 2% cables, S. 45° W., from ile de
Grace rear leading light, has been discontinued.

d. Red Spar Buoy No. 136 L. has been replaced
by a red steel spar light-buoy, showing a white
occulting light at an elevation of 13 feet above
the river. It is- situated at a distance of 2
75% 'E.,, from the positidn of the
former buoy, with Ile de Grace rear: leading
light bearing N. 70° E., distant 43; cables.

: Approuma.te posltlon, fle de Gracs rear lead-
ing light, lat. 46° 4}’ N, long. 78° 2§’ 'W.

e. Black Spar Buoy No 139 L -has” been
moved 4 cables, S: 74° B, from its former
position, and is’' how: s1tua.ted ‘with Ste. Anne de
‘Sorel Church bea.rmg 8. 28° W dxstant al
‘cables.

f: ‘Black Spar Buoy Nn 141 L has been
moved 375 cables, 8. 73°'E,, ,flom its former
posmon and is now situated with Ste. Anne de

Sorel Church beanug 8, 28° E, distaut, 6%
cables.

g Neplgon Shoa.l Red %pa,r Buoy No. 146 L
‘hag been replaced by a red steel spar. ]xght-
.buoy,. showing a. white occulting light at an
elevation' of 18 feet above.the water. 1t is
‘situated at a distance of balf a cable, 8.21° K.,
‘from the position of the former buoy; with’ Ste.
Anne de Sorel Church beanug 8. 53° E., distant
jllﬁ cables,

Approximate position; Ste. Amne de Sorel
Church, lat. 46° 8}’ N., long. 78° 4" 'W.
[Variation 15° Westerly in 1906.]
. This .Notice affects the following' Admiralty
Charts:—Point du, Lac to Luchine Rapids,
. No. 28306 ; Stone Island to Lanoraie, No. 2784.

«Also, S1. Lawrence Pilot, 1906, page €35.

—

No. 1178.—CANADA, RIVER ST, LAWRENCE
—QUEBEQ A\TD MO‘I’[‘REAL SHIP
CHANNEL,

Cupe Madeleine, Lower Leaclmg L:gkts ; New
Towers Built; Amended Details: .

The Government of the Dominion of Canads
has given notice, dated. 5th' September, 1906,
that new towers have been built for the Cape
Madeleine lower leading lights, and that-the
-old lighthouses have been removed. . ..

Thé front light is a catoptric 'white fixed light,
elevated 51 feet above the Summer River level,
and should be visible ‘from a distance of 7 miles.
1t is exhibited from a White square wooden
building with sloping sides, surmounted by an
octagonal wocden lantern with red.roof, 30 feet
in height, erected 400 fect from the shor(,, at a
distance of 250 feet N.83° W. from thé sito of
the old front lighthonse.

Approumate position, lat. 46° 2311’ \’ long
TR 2TY W,

The rear light is a. catoptric while fixed light,
elevated 108 feet above tue Summer River level
and should be visible from a distance of 7 miles
It is exliibited from a squure steel framework
structufe with sloping sides, painted brown,
surmounted by a’white watch-room and sguare
wooden lantern - with ret roof, the whole
structure, §7 feet in height, ereéted at a
distance of 4.%; cables N, 59° B, frum the frong
lighthouse. The side of the framework facing

tho Chapnel is.covered half-way down with
white wouden slats,




